

SENATE BILL NO. 43

BY SENATOR BROOME AND REPRESENTATIVE BARROW

1 AN ACT

2 To amend and reenact R.S. 24:973.1(B)(1) and (F)(6), relative to the Legislative Youth
3 Advisory Council; to provide for membership and staffing of the council; and to
4 provide for related matters.

5 Be it enacted by the Legislature of Louisiana:

6 Section 1. R.S. 24:973.1(B)(1) and (F)(6) are hereby amended and reenacted to read
7 as follows:

8 §973.1. Legislative Youth Advisory Council; purpose, membership, duties,
9 administration, report, student privacy

10 * * *

11 B. Membership. (1) The council shall consist of ~~the following~~ **twenty-one**
12 youth members **appointed by the Louisiana Commission on Civic Education as**
13 **follows:**

14 (a)(i) ~~Members appointed to represent youth within a congressional district.~~
15 ~~Fourteen youth members shall be appointed by the Louisiana Commission on Civic~~
16 ~~Education, two~~ **Two youth members shall be** appointed from each congressional
17 district and the remaining members from the state at large in a manner which reflects
18 the diversity of the state to the greatest extent practicable,

19 **(b) Youth members shall be selected** pursuant to an application process as
20 provided in Paragraph (2) of this Subsection. ~~Youth members~~ **and** shall possess the
21 qualifications as provided in Subsection C of this Section.

22 (ii)~~(c)~~ The commission shall select members to the council ~~pursuant to this~~
23 ~~Subparagraph~~ from among youths recommended by any **of the following:**

1 Education shall provide ~~staff~~ **staffing** assistance to the council.

2 * * *

PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE

SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF LOUISIANA

APPROVED: _____